Page 1 of 20

) City of Galena, lllinois

ANy,

',0 G lTY ()\/

\\\\ 1896 ¥ &

\\\\\\

Seal of the City
AGENDA
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
6:30 P.M., MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2025
CITY HALL - 101 GREEN STREET

The public may also view the meeting live (with no live interaction) on the
City of Galena YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/@cityofgalenal826

ITEM DESCRIPTION

25C-0231. | Call to Order by Presiding Officer

25C-0232. | Roll Call

25C-0233. | Establishment of Quorum

25C-0234. | Pledge of Allegiance

25C-0235. | Reports of Standing Committees

25C-0236. | Citizens Comments
e Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item
e Not more than 3 minutes per speaker

CONSENT AGENDA CA25-10

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE

25C-0237. | Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of May 27, 2025 3-10

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE

25C-0238. | Discussion and Possible Action on a Memorandum of Understanding between 11-13
City and County to Initiate Further Study of Blackjack Road Realignment

25C-0239. | Warrants 14-20

Page 1 of 2



Page 2 of 20

NEW BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE

25C-0240. | Alderpersons’ Comments

25C-0241. | City Administrator’s Report

25C-0242. | Mayor’s Report

25C-0243. | Adjournment

CALENDAR INFORMATION

BOARD/COMMITTEE DATE TIME LOCATION
City Council Monday, June 23 6:30 P.M. | City Hall, 101 Green Street
Historic Preservation Commission Thursday, July 3 6:30 P.M. | City Hall, 101 Green Street
Zoning Board of Appeals Wednesday, June 11 6:30 P.M. | City Hall, 101 Green Street
4:30 P.M.
Comprehensive Plan - Open House | Wednesday, June 25 6:00 P.M. | City Hall, 101 Green Street
Planning Commission —
Comprehensive Plan Public Hearing
& Presentation Wednesday, June 25 6:30 P.M. | City Hall, 101 Green Street
PUBLIC Wi-Fi
Public Wi-Fi is available in the city council chambers at City Hall. You may access Wi-Fi for free as follows:
Network = CityOfGalena_Guest ‘?'
(Wi-Fi)
Password = guestwifi! FREE

DISCLAIMER REGARDING LIVESTREAMING

Livestreaming of Galena City Council meetings is provided as a supplemental service and is not required
by the lllinois Open Meetings Act. Please note that if there are technical issues with the livestream, the
meeting will continue without interruption. Technical issues could cause the livestream to not be available
for live viewing or replay on the City of Galena YouTube channel. Members of the public are welcome to
physically attend meetings of the Galena City Council and may speak publicly during the Citizens
Comments section of the meeting.

Page 2 of 2




Page 3 of 20
Regular Board Meeting 27 May 2025

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 27 MAY 2025

25C-0204 — CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101
Green Street on 27 May 2025.

25C-0205 - ROLL CALL

Upon roll call, the following members were present: Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer,
Westemeier, Wienen, Renner

25C-0206 — ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

Mayor Renner announced a quorum of board members present to conduct City business.

25C-0207 — PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge was recited.

25C-0208 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

None.

25C-0209 — CITIZENS COMMENTS

Pegqy Stortz, 112 Olde Maple Court - Stortz spoke to the city council in defense of Mike
Blaum, emphasizing his positive contributions to the community and denouncing false
accusations against him. She cited his work with the library, fire safety efforts, and civic
involvement. Stortz criticized the rumors that led to his resignation from the library board and
thanked the council for supporting his right to run his business.

LIQUOR COMMISSION

Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the city council and reconvene as
the liquor commission.

Discussion: None.

Roll Call: AYES: Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Gates, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.
25C-0210 — DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION FOR A CLASS D

AND CLASS | CORPORATION LIQUOR LICENSE BY STEPHEN GOERDT FOR GOERDT’S
BREWHAUS, LLC, DBA GOERDT’S BREWHAUS, 227 N. MAIN STREET

Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Gates, to approve the application for a Class D and Class
| Corporation Liquor License by Stephen Goerdt for Goerdt's Brewhaus, LLC, DBA Goerdt’s
Brewhaus, 227 N. Main Street, 25C-0210.

Discussion: Tegtmeyer expressed concerns with clarity in the liquor license application. The
application states the applicant must be a resident of the City of Galena. It was noted that this
application was for a corporate liquor license, and the residency requirement differs compared to
other license types. Tegtmeyer expressed the need for consistency and transparency in the



Page 4 of 20
Regular Board Meeting 27 May 2025

application language, suggesting the form should better clarify boundaries and requirements
related to residency requirements.

Roll Call: AYES: Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Gates, Johnson, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.

Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Johnson, to adjourn as the liquor commission and
reconvene as the city council.

Discussion: None.

Roll Call: AYES: Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA CA25-10

25C-0211 — APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF
MAY 12, 2025

25C-0212 — APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL RADAR
DETECTOR PROJECT TO REPLACE DAMAGED HAND HOLES

25C-0213 — APPROVAL OF TASK ORDER WITH ORIGIN TO PREPARE UTILITY EASEMENT
EXHIBITS FOR THE 2025 HILL STREET UTILITY AND STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

25C-0214 — APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA24-16 FOR FISCAL YEAR-END FUND
ADJUSTMENTS

25C-0215 — APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FOR MAINTENANCE UNDER THE ILLINOIS
HIGHWAY CODE (SUPPLEMENT MOTOR FUEL TAX RESOLUTION FOR 2024)

25C-0216 — ACCEPTANCE OF THE APRIL 2025 FINANCIAL REPORT

Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Wienen to approve Consent Agenda CA25-10.

Discussion: Tegtmeyer asked if the $17,127 cost already included the 50% reimbursement from
IDOT. It was clarified that the damage caused by IDOT snow plowing on Highway 20 falls within
city limits, making the city responsible for repairs under the maintenance agreement. However, a
50/50 cost-sharing agreement exists: the city pays the full amount upfront, tracks expenses, and
submits an annual invoice to IDOT, which reimburses 50% of eligible costs.

Roll Call: AYES: Westemeier, Wienen, Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

25C-0217 — DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST FOR A CURB CUT AT
608 SOUTH BENCH STREET




Page 5 of 20
Regular Board Meeting 27 May 2025

Motion: Westemeier moved, seconded by Wienen, to approve the request for a curb cut at 608
S. Bench Street, 25C-0217.

Discussion: Westemeier noted the applicant has the space to do it, and it gets cars off the
street.

Roll Call: AYES: Wienen, Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.
25C-0218 — DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ZONING CAL. NO. 25A-03, A

REQUEST FOR A TEXT AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING CODE OF ORDINANCES TO
AMEND TABLE 154.403.1 (B) & (G), PERMITTED LAND USES

Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve Zoning Cal. No. 25A-036, a
request for a text amendment to the Zoning Code of Ordinances to amend table 154.403.1 (B) &
(G), permitted land uses, 25-0218.

Discussion: Tegtmeyer requested clarification on a confusing clerical error in a land use
document. Oldenburg explained the error resulted from a copy-paste mistake during a 2019
update for the cannabis ordinance, which unintentionally marked some unrelated uses—mainly in
agricultural zones—as permitted when they should not have been. The current correction
restores the original permitted uses without affecting cannabis-related updates, zoning maps, or
any existing land use approvals or applications.

Roll Call: AYES: Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.

25C-0219 — FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TABLE 154.403.1 (B) & (G),
PERMITTED LAND USES

Motion: Westemeier moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading and waive the
second reading of an ordinance amending table 154.403.1 (B) & (G), permitted land uses, 25-
0219.

Discussion: None.

Roll Call: AYES: Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Gates, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.
25C-0220 — DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY THE GALENA FIRE

DEPARTMENT TO REMOVE A PARKING STALL IN FRONT OF A FIRE HYDRANT NEAR 527
S. MAIN STREET

Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Johnson, to approve the request by the Galena Fire
Department to remove a parking stall in front of a fire hydrant near 527 S. Main Street, 25C-0220.

Discussion: Tegtmeyer noted that two agenda items resulted in the loss of two parking spaces.
She would like to revisit the issue of parking specifically with discussions on solutions to offset the
loss as well as consideration of overnight parking permits or passes for Bench Street residents.



Page 6 of 20
Regular Board Meeting 27 May 2025

Roll Call: AYES: Kieffer, Westemeier, Wienen, Gates, Johnson, Renner
NAYS: Tegtmeyer
The motion carried.
25C-0221 — PRESENTATION BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR OF A POSSIBLE CITY AND

COUNTY PARTNERSHIP TO REALIGN PART OF BLACKJACK ROAD TO A NEW
INTERSECTION WITH HIGHWAY 20

Matt Oldenburg gave a detailed background on the conceptual project, which proposes
connecting Blackjack Road to US Highway 20 through private and conservation lands.

The plan originated from Brad Petersburg, a local advocate for trail connectivity and conservation.
The road could improve safety, support future development (e.g., workforce housing, emergency
access, parking, small commercial uses), and reduce traffic strain at the Fourth & Decatur
intersection. Mr. Petersburg purchased the Kelly Apple Orchard property to preserve potential
road alignment options.

Initial discussions have taken place between city staff, county staff, and IDOT. A federal grant
opportunity (Local Transportation Initiative) offering up to $10 million is being pursued via a joint
application by the city and county. A transportation and intersection design study would be
required, including traffic counts, engineering needs, and safety analysis.

No firm decisions or obligations have been made yet; a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is
being proposed to formalize early cooperation.

25C-0222 — DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO DRAFT A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN CITY AND COUNTY TO INITIATE FURTHER STUDY OF
BLACKJACK ROAD REALIGNMENT

Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Gates, to approve drafting a memorandum of
understanding between the city and county to initiate further study of Blackjack Road realignment,
25C-0222.

Discussion: Johnson requested at least one or two town hall meetings where the public can ask
questions directly (not just submit them in writing). She stressed open communication and
transparency.

Kieffer supports moving forward with the MOU and praised the project.

Tegtmeyer questioned why the city was leading the project rather than the county, when the area
is outside city limits? Oldenburg advised the county will lead the application and discussions with
IDOT, but the city’s cooperation is needed to proceed; the MOU will clarify roles.

Tegtmeyer questioned what the cost is at this stage? Oldenburg advised no costs are committed
yet; the MOU will authorize continued exploration. If costs arise, an intergovernmental agreement
(IGA) will be brought to the council.

Tegtmeyer questioned if the developer will bear costs of studies/design? Oldenburg stated this
could be addressed later in the IGA, not in the initial MOU, but it is a valid consideration.

Tegtmeyer questioned if there would be public input before major steps? Oldenburg advised
there would be. Staff committed to holding meetings over the summer; Mr. Petersburg is open to
engaging with the public.



Page 7 of 20
Regular Board Meeting 27 May 2025

Tegtmeyer questioned if buildings (like the health department) are contingent on moving?
Oldenburg stated it is too early to know—depends on engineering outcomes of the study.

An MOU will be prepared by staff along with Angela Kaiser from the county to be reviewed by the
city attorney and county state's attorney and presented to the council on June 9 and the county
board on June 10. No development will proceed without public processes (e.g., public hearings,
annexation, zoning).

Roll Call: AYES: Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.

25C-0223 — DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY AT&T TO MODIFY
THE TERMS OF A WATER TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT

Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Westemeier, to deny the request by AT&T to modify the
terms of a water tower lease agreement, 25C-0223.

Discussion: Wienen noted the current rates are in line with other companies.

Roll Call: AYES: Westemeier, Wienen, Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Renner
NAYS: None

The motion carried.

25C-0224 — U.S. WATER MONTHLY WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS AND
MAINTENANCE REPORT

Wastewater treated was 17.3 million gallons during the reporting period. Water produced was
13.8 million gallons produced with 67% billed. They are currently under budget by $6,872.84.

Ongoing and Upcoming Activities:

o Annual leak detection survey began today; expected to be completed tomorrow.

e Hydrant flushing is planned for late June to early July.

o Nearly complete with the required eleven property samples for annual compliance
testing.

e Working with Core & Main and the City of Galena to begin planning for smart meter
antennas.

e Continuing general maintenance at both the water and wastewater treatment plants.

The reporting period dates were adjusted to better align with billing cycles (March 19 — April 22),
improving accuracy. Previous reports may have contained minor discrepancies; the new method
ensures better data alignment with utility billing records.

25C-0225 —- WARRANTS

Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Tegtmeyer, to approve the Warrants as presented, 25C-
0225.

Discussion: None.

Roll Call: AYES: Wienen, Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Renner
NAYS: None



Page 8 of 20
Regular Board Meeting 27 May 2025

The motion carried.

25C-0226 — ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS

Memorial Day Parade - Westemeier stated it was a very nice Memorial Day parade and speaker
at the Galena monument.

Sidewalk Repairs — Westemeier noted sidewalk repairs are ongoing—began last year and will
continue this year.

Street Work — Westemeier advised street work will resume this year.

Congratulations — Westemeier congratulated the Galena girls’ softball team on winning
regionals for the first time; they are now competing in sectionals in Dakota.

Tourism — Wienen highlighted the beautiful weather and the unofficial kickoff to tourism season.
She encouraged citizens to be patient and supportive of local tourism, which is the town's
economic engine.

Agendas — Johnson voiced concern for older residents who lack internet or smartphones and
cannot access city info online. She suggested printing more physical agendas or finding ways to
engage senior citizens more effectively.

Pool — Johnson noted the city pool is open, and the weather had been beautiful until today.

Downtown Parking Issues — Tegtmeyer requested a future agenda item to address downtown
parking issues, including Bench Street parking passes, Main Street employee parking and adding
meters.

Reminders — Tegtmeyer reminded residents the pool is open and stair challenge registration for
September 9 is now available.

City Licensing — Tegtmeyer expressed a desire to clarify language in city licensing, including
grandfather clauses, especially in reference to gun licensing.

Alerts — Tegtmeyer urged residents to sign up for city text/email alerts via the website homepage
to stay informed.

Garbage Pickup — Tegtmeyer clarified that garbage pickup is delayed by one day due to the
holiday.

Congratulations — Tegtmeyer congratulated Galena school teachers, staff, and students on
finishing the school year.

25C-0227 — CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Lead Service Line Project - Final restoration work is ongoing. A punch list review will be
conducted soon to ensure all disturbed areas are addressed. Project closeout is approaching;
the city will then request additional funding for the next round of replacements (aiming for 2026).

Hill Street Project - Plans are complete; preparing to go out for bid soon. Includes sewer
replacement, stormwater improvements, road reconstruction, and individual property connections




Page 9 of 20
Regular Board Meeting 27 May 2025

between Prospect and High Street. Still finalizing a couple of easements; EPA permit submission
is underway.

Elm Street Water Project - Connecting Fulton Street to Council Fire Circle for improved water
redundancy to Indian Ridge. Plans are ready; we will go out for bid soon.

Pool - The pool opened May 24. We had a decent turnout despite the cooler weather.
Oldenburg thanked staff for their help in getting it up running.

Traffic Signal Radar Detectors - Handhole replacements will occur alongside radar detector
installation at three intersections.

City Audit - Wipfli, the city’s consultant, is conducting the annual audit. Jen Schmidt is providing
requested information.

City Engineer Vacancy — The city is still seeking candidates. Referrals are welcome.

Smart Water Meter System - A propagation study was completed by the vendor for high-
mounted readers. City staff will meet with them in the next couple of weeks to discuss costs and
implementation for improved automated meter reading.

Field Street Handrail - A temporary design is being prepared to make it safer and more visually
acceptable.

Pickleball/Volleyball Court Project - Asphalt installation was delayed. Work on volleyball courts
should begin this week.

Garbage Collection — Garbage collection has been delayed by one day due to the holiday.

Electronics Recycling - Scheduled for Friday of this week.

25C-0228 — MAYOR’S REPORT

Memorial Day Parade — Mayor Renner praised the Memorial Day service, noting it was well
attended by EMS, Fire Department, Police, American Legion, and VFW. They had a great
speaker, and it was a strong tribute to fallen veterans.

Pool — Mayor Renner commended staff and Hillary for their work preparing the pool for opening.
The pool is in great shape and ready to go, though the weather is not ideal yet.

Girls’ Softball Team — Mayor Renner expressed support for the girls’ softball team who is
currenting playing in sectionals in Dakota.

24C-0229 - MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mayor Renner advised there was no longer a need to enter into executive session.

25C-0230 — ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Westemeier, to adjourn.
Discussion: None.

Roll Call: AYES: Gates, Johnson, Kieffer, Tegtmeyer, Westemeier, Wienen, Renner
NAYS: None



Page 10 of 20
Regular Board Meeting 27 May 2025

The motion carried.
The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
MQ@%\M@

Mary Beth Hyde
City Clerk



Page 11 of 20

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council
FROM: Matt Oldenburg, City Administrator
DATE: June 4, 2025
RE: Draft Memorandum of Understanding — City of Galena & Jo Daviess County

Following the last Council meeting presentation regarding the Blackjack Road Realignment,
Council authorized a draft of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of
Galena and Jo Daviess County.

The proposed MOU serves as a non-binding document outlining the intent and expectations of
all parties involved as they assess the feasibility of a new road alignment. The draft MOU was
reviewed by our respective counsels and is being presented for discussion and possible action to
proceed, if agreed by Council.

If approved, subsequent findings, recommendations, and funding opportunities will be
presented to the Council for further consideration. If deemed viable, the Council could then
take action to proceed with Intergovernmental Agreements (IGAs) to jointly seek funding
through State and Federal programs.



Page 12 of 20

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Jo Daviess County and The City of Galena

l. Purpose

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into between the City of Galena and Jo
Daviess County for the purpose of jointly exploring a potential realignment of Blackjack Road to
US Route 20 West. This effort is intended to improve traffic flow, enhance public safety, and
address long-term infrastructure needs within the region.

Il. Scope of Collaboration
The City and County acknowledge that the exploration of this project requires:

1. Initial Traffic Study — Evaluating current and projected traffic patterns.

2. Intersection Design Study — Assessing necessary improvements for safe and efficient
connectivity.

3. Coordination with State and Federal Agencies — Engaging relevant entities including the
State of lllinois and Federal Government to ensure compliance with regulations and
secure necessary approvals.

lll. Funding and Advocacy

The City and County will collaboratively seek funding opportunities from state and federal
sources. Efforts will be made to engage state and federal elected officials to garner support and
elevate the project’s priority at the state level, emphasizing its importance for public health,
welfare, and safety.

IV. Consideration for Private Landowners
Recognizing that the proposed realignment may directly impact private property, the City and
County commit to:

1. Engaging Affected Landowners — Hosting informational meetings and open forums to
discuss project details, provide transparency, and address concerns.

2. Exploring Alternatives — Reviewing potential alignment adjustments to minimize
landowner disruption where feasible.

3. Compensation and Negotiations — Working within state and federal guidelines to ensure
fair compensation for affected properties, should acquisition or easements be required.



Page 13 of 20

4. Maintaining Communication — Keeping landowners informed throughout the process to
foster cooperation and mitigate concerns related to property access, environmental
impact, and community well-being.

V. Timeline for Exploration

The preliminary exploration process will commence in Summer 2025, subject to mutual
agreement between both parties under this MOU. Upon successful evaluation and stakeholder
engagement, the City and County shall proceed with drafting an Intergovernmental Agreement
(IGA) to define specific responsibilities, obligations, and financial commitments.

VI. Mutual Understanding

This MOU represents the shared intention of both parties to collaboratively evaluate and
advance the Blackjack Road realignment project. It does not create binding legal obligations but
serves as a foundational framework for further discussions, coordination, and decision-making.

VII. Signatures
This MOU shall become effective upon approval and signing by authorized representatives of
both the City of Galena and Jo Daviess County.

Signed:

Chairperson: Jo Daviess County

Date:

Mayor: City of Galena

Date:



Page 14-of 20
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page: 1
Input Dates: 5/28/2025 - 6/30/2025 Jun 05, 2025 10:48AM
Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account
ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766)
ACH 392714 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 06/09/2025 524.71 01.13.579.00
ACH 392714 2 Invoice SUPPLY SHIPPING CHAR  06/09/2025 5.00 01.13.579.00
Total ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766): 529.71
BLACKHAWK AREA COUNCIL #860 (1255)
2025-2205 1 Invoice DUES 05/22/2025 100.00 01.21.814.05
Total BLACKHAWK AREA COUNCIL #860 (1255): 100.00
BRANDEL, KEITH (1254)
060425 1 Invoice MEALS/TRAINING 06/04/2025 21.48 01.21.562.00
Total BRANDEL, KEITH (1254): 21.48
C & N EMBROIDERY AND SUCH (120832)
2960 1 Invoice EXPOLORER UNIFORMS 05/23/2025 79.96 01.21.814.05
Total C & N EMBROIDERY AND SUCH (120832): 79.96
CAPITAL ONE (120950)
ACH 060925 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 36.42 01.13.651.02
ACH 060925 2 Invoice GENERAL OFFICE SUPP 06/09/2025 109.92 01.21.651.00
ACH 060925 3 Invoice SHOP 06/09/2025 383.99 01.41.652.00
ACH 060925 4 Invoice SHOP TOOLS 06/09/2025 34.76 01.41.653.00
ACH 060925 5 Invoice PAINTING 06/09/2025 29.30 59.55.511.01
ACH 060925 6 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/09/2025 175.38 59.55.511.02
Total CAPITAL ONE (120950): 769.77
CINTAS CORP (121238)
4232172880 1 Invoice CINTAS SUPPLIES 05/30/2025 57.69 01.21.654.00
Total CINTAS CORP (121238): 57.69
CLICK ROI (119793)
4791 1 Invoice TURNER HALL WEBSITE 05/29/2025 263.90 58.54.553.00
Total CLICK ROI (119793): 263.90
CMD SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120830)
247-38581 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 05/28/2025 38.10 01.13.552.00
Total CMD SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120830): 38.10
CORE & MAIN LP (120473)
041125 1 Invoice CREDIT 04/11/2025 305.17- 51.42.831.00
X031316 1 Invoice NEW METERS 05/23/2025 5,372.66 51.42.831.00
Total CORE & MAIN LP (120473): 5,067.49

CORE-MARK US, LLC (792)
2139154 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 05/20/2025 3,177.01 59.55.652.05




Page 15-0of 20
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page: 2
Input Dates: 5/28/2025 - 6/30/2025 Jun 05, 2025 10:48AM
Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account
2151069 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 05/27/2025 982.88 59.55.652.05
2163136 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/03/2025 1,315.47 59.55.652.05
Total CORE-MARK US, LLC (792): 5,475.36
CUBA CITY GREENHOUSE (121304)
6731 1 Invoice FLOWERS 05/20/2025 1,034.95 17.52.652.00
Total CUBA CITY GREENHOUSE (121304): 1,034.95
DMASWA (120782)
1309 1 Invoice GLASS RECYCLING 05/31/2025 218.70 13.44.540.06
Total DMASWA (120782): 218.70
ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
138799 1 Invoice DRINKING FOUNTAIN RE  05/19/2025 507.00 17.52.517.02
Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 507.00
ENGLE PLUMBING (120873)
7402 1 Invoice METER REPLACEMENTS 05/22/2025 485.00 51.42.831.00
Total ENGLE PLUMBING (120873): 485.00
FIELDVIEW COUNTRY MARKETS LLC (121027)
895326 1 Invoice FLOWERS 05/26/2025 1,170.00 17.52.517.03
Total FIELDVIEW COUNTRY MARKETS LLC (121027): 1,170.00
FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045)
9011 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE 05/29/2025 2,240.00 15.41.514.06
9012 1 Invoice REPAIRS TO LIGHTING D  05/29/2025 2,229.00 01.41.514.11
9013 1 Invoice LIGHTING 05/29/2025 2,615.00 59.55.511.01
Total FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045): 7,084.00
GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
90963 1 Invoice SQUAD #2 MAINTENANC 10/16/2024 114.89 01.21.513.06
92926 1 Invoice SQUAD #1 MAINTENANC 02/07/2025 689.44 01.21.513.06
94746 1 Invoice SQUAD #5 MAINTENANC 05/28/2025 612.80 01.21.513.06
Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 1,417.13
GALENA GAZETTE (34)
053125 1 Invoice GALENIAN AD 05/31/2025 1,500.00 53.48.541.01
Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 1,500.00
GASSER @ GALENA (24)
060125 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2025 43.14 01.13.511.01
060125 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2025 378.29 01.41.652.00
060125 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2025 149.98 17.52.511.00

060125 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2025 25.98 17.52.514.00




Pa

e 16-0f 20

CITY OF GALENA

fa|
J

A" B~

Invoice Register

Input Dates: 5/28/2025 - 6/30/2025

Page:

3

Jun 05, 2025 10:48AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account
060125 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2025 483.86 17.52.517.03
060125 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2025 59.77 22.22.611.00
060125 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2025 84.28 58.54.511.00
060125 8 Invoice GARBAGE BAGS 06/01/2025 400.02 59.55.511.01
060125 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2025 16.54 59.55.511.02
Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 1,641.86

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
146720 1 Invoice WEBSITE 06/01/2025 656.00 01.13.512.05
Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 656.00
HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
060925 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 06/09/2025 441.50 01.13.511.07
060925 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT 06/09/2025 412.00 01.13.511.08
060925 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 06/09/2025 1,186.50 17.52.511.00
060925 4 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 06/09/2025 412.00 01.13.511.09
Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 2,452.00
HAPPY JOE'S (842)
113 1 Invoice CHIEF'S MEETING 05/15/2025 167.88 01.21.540.01
Total HAPPY JOE'S (842): 167.88
HELM MATERIALS (121053)
148300 1 Invoice HOT MIX 05/30/2025 563.50 01.41.614.04
Total HELM MATERIALS (121053): 563.50
HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
55290 1 Invoice AC MAINTENANCE 05/15/2025 315.47 01.21.511.00
Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 315.47
HULSCHER'S FENCING, INC. (164)
13588 1 Invoice GATE REPAIR 05/22/2025 300.00 59.55.511.01
Total HULSCHER'S FENCING, INC. (164): 300.00
HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
060325 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 06/03/2025 973.12 01.14.562.00
Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 973.12
IRWIN, DESIREE (121396)
060125 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU  06/01/2025 350.00 58.54.929.00
Total IRWIN, DESIREE (121396): 350.00
J & J POOL CO. (122)
107291 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 05/22/2025 156.03 59.55.511.02




Page 17-of 20
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page: 4
Input Dates: 5/28/2025 - 6/30/2025 Jun 05, 2025 10:48AM
Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account
Total J & J POOL CO. (122): 156.03
JO DAVIESS COUNTY RECORDER (119379)
052725 1 Invoice LIEN PROCESSING 05/27/2025 62.00 51.42.929.00
Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY RECORDER (119379): 62.00
JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
043025 1 Invoice INSPECTIONS 04/30/2025 150.00 01.16.546.00
Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 150.00
KUHN, BRIAN (236)
060125 1 Invoice INSURANCE REIMB RETI  06/01/2025 348.01 78.32.464.02
Total KUHN, BRIAN (236): 348.01
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9312496880 1 Invoice SHOP 05/21/2025 331.00 01.41.652.00
9312520730 1 Invoice SHOP 05/30/2025 258.76 01.41.652.00
9312520731 1 Invoice SHOP 05/30/2025 537.10 01.41.652.00
Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 1,126.86
LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1100146195 1 Invoice E-CRASH REPORTS 05/31/2025 202.50 01.21.652.03
Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 202.50
LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663)
20408470 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 05/23/2025 372.20 59.55.652.05
20409290 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 05/30/2025 382.56 59.55.652.05
Total LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663): 754.76
LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105)
181017 1 Invoice KEY 05/22/2025 12.50 59.55.511.02
Total LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105): 12.50
NACK, RICHARDSON & NACK (120897)
ACH 060925 1 Invoice ADMIN/LEGAL 06/09/2025 3,701.28 01.11.411.00
ACH 060925 2 Invoice ZONING - LEGAL FEES 06/09/2025 785.12 01.16.411.00
ACH 060925 3 Invoice POLICE - LEGAL FEES 06/09/2025 560.80 01.21.411.00
ACH 060925 4 Invoice BUILDING - LEGAL FEES 06/09/2025 560.80 01.46.411.00
Total NACK, RICHARDSON & NACK (120897): 5,608.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)

060925 1 Invoice BATTERIES 06/09/2025 208.74 01.41.613.12

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 208.74




Page 18 of 20
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page: 5
Input Dates: 5/28/2025 - 6/30/2025 Jun 05, 2025 10:48AM
Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account
NICOR (119910)
060125 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 06/01/2025 73.45 01.13.511.06
060125 2 Invoice POOL/GAS 06/01/2025 199.58 59.55.571.02
Total NICOR (119910): 273.03
NICOR (F) (118924)
060125 1 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 06/01/2025 172.57 01.13.571.05
060125 2 Invoice POLICE-GAS 06/01/2025 167.08 01.21.571.05
060125 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 06/01/2025 361.84 01.41.571.05
060125 4 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 06/01/2025 329.80 22.22.571.05
060125 5 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 06/01/2025 330.66 58.54.571.05
Total NICOR (F) (118924): 1,361.95
OLDENBURG, MATTHEW J. (120082)
060425 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 06/04/2025 284.75 01.11.562.00
Total OLDENBURG, MATTHEW J. (120082): 284.75
ORIGIN DESIGN (260)
81898 1 Invoice ADDITION STUDY 05/27/2025 249.00 22.22.549.00
81935 1 Invoice DESIGN - HILL STREET 05/31/2025 17,538.00 41.61.860.02
81936 1 Invoice ELM ST. DESIGN 05/31/2025 14,100.00 41.61.860.02
Total ORIGIN DESIGN (260): 31,887.00
PENS.COM (121397)
114213430 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 05/21/2025 121.29 01.13.651.02
Total PENS.COM (121397): 121.29
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. (120811)
ACH 060125 1 Invoice POSTAGE 06/01/2025 500.00 01.13.551.00
Total QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. (120811): 500.00
REDFEARN TREE SERVICE & NURS. (118895)
6881 1 Invoice TRANSPLANT TREES/RE  05/23/2025 600.00 17.52.820.06
Total REDFEARN TREE SERVICE & NURS. (118895): 600.00
RICHARDS, THERESA (121395)
060325 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 06/03/2025 73.27 98.115.0
Total RICHARDS, THERESA (121395): 73.27
RICK'S SALES & SERVICE (121206)
2097 1 Invoice PUSH MOWERS 05/20/2025 116.27 17.52.514.00
2098 1 Invoice NEW BLOWER 05/20/2025 127.99 17.52.511.04

2287 1 Invoice WEEDEATER REPAIR 06/03/2025 336.15 17.52.514.00

Total RICK'S SALES & SERVICE (121206): 580.41




Page 19-of 20
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page: 6
Input Dates: 5/28/2025 - 6/30/2025 Jun 05, 2025 10:48AM
Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account
SANCHEZ, SHARANA (121398)
060925 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU  06/09/2025 350.00 58.54.929.00
Total SANCHEZ, SHARANA (121398): 350.00
SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)
040325 1 Invoice NEW BROOM X 758 04/03/2025 4,000.00 01.41.860.01
Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 4,000.00
SPEAR CORPORATION (120532)
312011 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 05/16/2025 5,055.00 59.55.656.00
312210 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 05/27/2025 3,106.04 59.55.656.00
312254 1 Invoice STARTUP 05/29/2025 1,680.00 59.55.511.02
Total SPEAR CORPORATION (120532): 9,841.04
STRATUS NETWORKS (121324)
230379 1 Invoice INTERNET 06/01/2025 87.86 22.22.929.00
Total STRATUS NETWORKS (121324): 87.86
TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601)
T2524068 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTERS 05/19/2025 39.77 01.21.542.00
Total TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601): 39.77
TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
24561 1 Invoice PARKS/PORTA POTTY 05/22/2025 950.00 17.52.579.01
24686 1 Invoice PORTA POTTY/TRAINING 05/22/2025 100.00 22.22.840.05
Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 1,050.00
TRI-TECH FORENSICS, INC. (121399)
01163316 1 Invoice DUI TEST KITS 05/22/2025 68.60 01.21.652.03
Total TRI-TECH FORENSICS, INC. (121399): 68.60
US CELLULAR (92)
0730832443 1 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 05/18/2025 38.79 01.21.552.01
0730832443 2 Invoice POOL PHONE 05/18/2025 41.33 59.55.552.00
Total US CELLULAR (92): 80.12
VAN METER INC. (141)
S013858932. 1 Invoice NEW BULBS 05/23/2025 480.00 01.41.511.00
S013817586 1 Invoice BULBS DOWNTOWN 05/14/2025 87.79 01.41.514.11
Total VAN METER INC. (141): 567.79

VORTEX AQUATICS STRUCTURES (121359)
ACH SP0004 1 Invoice SLIDE 05/22/2025 127,150.00 59.55.511.01




e 20 of 20

age 2
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register

Input Dates: 5/28/2025 - 6/30/2025

Page: 7
Jun 05, 2025 10:48AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total VORTEX AQUATICS STRUCTURES (121359): 127,150.00

WERNER, CHARLES (734)
060425 1 Invoice TRAVEL/TRAINING 06/04/2025 109.46 01.21.562.00
Total WERNER, CHARLES (734): 109.46

WEX BANK (119104)
060125 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 06/01/2025 1,017.39 01.41.655.00
060125 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 06/01/2025 125.03 17.52.655.03
060125 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 06/01/2025 1,738.26 01.21.655.00
060125 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 06/01/2025 21.82 01.46.655.00
060125 5 Invoice FIRE-GAS 06/01/2025 145.87 22.22.655.00
Total WEX BANK (119104): 3,048.37

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
060925 1 Invoice CLEANING FEES 06/09/2025 600.00 58.54.537.01
Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 600.00

WHITE, KAREN (120266)
060925 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT JA  06/09/2025 446.50 01.21.511.01
Total WHITE, KAREN (120266): 446.50
Grand Totals:

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4960074
Vendor number hash - split: 7480485
Total number of invoices: 78
Total number of transactions: 108

224,990.68

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 224,990.68 224,990.68

Grand Totals: 224,990.68 224,990.68




	00.00 Agenda 06-09-25
	01.0237 Minutes cc052725
	02.0238 CC Memo Draft Memorandum of Understanding COG & JDC
	03.0239 Warrants 06.09.25



